

NATALIE BRIGHT

E hello@nataliebright.co.uk

A Brightwell cum Sotwell, Wallingford

T 07855 659 829

W www.nataliebright.co.uk

PROFILE

After successfully working as a Creative Designer for the last 20 years both for B2B companies and freelance projects. I am currently looking for a permanent position which is flexible within the local area.

Working as a freelancer for the last few years to work around my 2 daughters 14 and 9. I have experience in a variety of areas both in print and online.

Having accomplished many pathways and technical abilities. I am a confident personality, organised and can work with speed and accuracy. Excellent communication skills, and the ability to meet deadlines.

I have built on this with self enterprising campaign projects, creating full planning strategies for local business and marketing community events.

I am looking for a new and exciting challenge.

Please keep my details on file for any suitable future opportunities. Thank you.

I look forward to hearing from you.

PROJECTS

2019

WALLINGFORD ART TRAIL

Inventor of the Wallingford Art Trail - Marketing Campaign
Creator and Website Designer - Trail Map Illustrator

2013 - 2019

ART HAUS CLUB

Art Teacher & Mentor - Project Communicator and
Community Engagement facilitator

EXPERIENCE

2008 - 2020

CREATIVE HAUS

Freelance Creative Designer

1999 - 2012

AV CORP - F&F EUROPE - TOUCH - EASYGROUP

In-house POS, Advertising, Typography,
Editorial Publishing, Production,
Marketing and Project Management,
Brand Identity - Printed Material - Layout and Artwork,
Website Design & Build - Email Newsletters

SKILLS

Planning

Production

Organisation

Design

Marketing

Promotion

Adobe Illustrator

HTML 5

Adobe InDesign

WordPress

Adobe Photoshop

Social Media

EDUCATION

1994 - 1998

BA HONS - GRAPHICS & MEDIA DESIGN

1993 - 1994

BTEC DIPLOMA - GENERAL ART & DESIGN

2015

ARTS AWARDS ADVISOR TRAINING

INTEREST

Children's Illustration, Writing, Painting and Tennis.
As a family we have an interest in Volkswagens.
With both a 78 Bay Ex Fire Engine Campervan and
Classic Beetle. We like to attend shows around the
country visiting both Museums and Heritage centres.